
 

 
October 1, 2021 

 

Snowmobile Trail Improvements 

Clarifying Questions - Responses 

 

1. Is there a plan available for the project? 
We do not have plans for the project.  
 

2. What is the estimated construction budget? 
We have received a grant from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for $13,000 
to complete the project.  
 

3. Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder or Bidder list available? 
We do not have a Plan Holder or Bidder list.  
 

4. Can I get a copy of any addenda that has been released to date? 
No addenda have been released.  
 

5. Do you require Union for all projects? 
No, we do not require Union for all projects.  
 

6. How long is the trail? 
The approximate length of the trail is 3.5 miles.  
 

7. How much of the trail is wooded? 
The wooded areas were not measured.  
 

8. Has the date and time changed? 
The dates and times have not changed.  
 

9. Is the project still bidding on October 04 at 12:00 PM? 
Yes, no dates and times have been changed.   

 

Jekka Alt  
Parks Program Coordinator, Sauk County Parks + Recreation 

(608) 355-4800 

jekka.alt@saukcountywi.gov 
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